Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Candace Shofstall
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 Legal Assistant
rickfinn@localaccess.com (360) 753-7012

candaces@localaccess.com
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Mr. Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary @ g =
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission o % (:‘7)
621 Woodland Square Loop SE >uL

Lacey, WA 98503

Re: Skyline Telecom, Inc. and Level 3 Communications, LLC — Interconnection
Agreement

Dear Mr. Johnson:
Pursuant to Commission Staff’s request, attached you will find the corrected Request for

Approval of Fully Negotiated Interconnection Agreement for the Interconnection Agreement
between Skyline Telecom, Inc. and Level 3 Communication, LLC.
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cc: Client (via e-mail)
Barry Orrel, Level 3 (via e-mail)
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